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TO: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
FROM: Alan Danskin, British Library representative to JSC

SUBJECT: Change to RDA 7.24 and Glossary, Artistic and/or
Technical Credit.

BL thanks ALA and MLA for their proposal. The BL has comments on
both the proposed change and the Note from the ALA Representative.

Change to 7.24, etc.

BL agrees that the scope of the element should not be restricted to
specific types of resources. BL agrees with the changes proposed to
7.24 and to the Glossary terms.

Note from the ALA Representative

The ALA Representative identifies for discussion:

e potential for Artistic and /or Technical Credit, and Performer,
Narrator, or Presenter to be subsumed in the Statement of
Responsibility;

e provision for recording contributions to the realisation of the
manifestation or item.

The BL agrees that these issues are worthy of further investigation,
but takes the view that this should be done at a later date and it
should not prevent the extension of 7.24, as proposed, in the short
term.

Alan



